



March 13, 2015

Justin Green, Administrator
Siting Coordination Office
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road – MS48
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: Amendment Request
Installation of Additional Limestone Storage Building

Dear Mr. Green,

OUC requests the Siting Office to review the enclosed information concerning the construction of an additional limestone storage building at the Stanton Energy Center.

The request is proposed as an amendment to the Stanton Site Certification. We look forward to working with you and your staff on this project. If you have any questions concerning this request, please feel free to contact Mark Corbett at 407-434-3002 or at mcorbett@ouc.com.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Garfield Blair", with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Garfield Blair
Director of Environmental Affairs